Aubourn and Haddington Parish Council

Members of the Parish Council are summoned to the Parish Council Meeting to be held 09 January 2025 at 7pm in the Estate Office, Aubourn Hall. LN5 9DZ.

There will be a 20-minute public forum prior to the meeting when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council, and your attendance is also requested during this period. Signature K Vickers. Clerk to the Parish Council. Dated 02.01.2025

Welcome Public Time County/District Council Updates To receive any updates from County/District Councillors Formal Council Session Present Apologies To receive Declarations of Interest In accordance with The Localism Act 2011 an consider any requests for dispensations Minutes of Previous Meeting To approve the minutes of the meeting held 07 November 2024 Admission to Meetings Act 1960 To consider whether the Parish Council will move any items on the agenda to a closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as per Standing Order 7h. Should this resolution be passed the public and press will be required to leave the meeting at this stage Finance Report To authorise payments & note income received. List circulated. Clerks Report Clerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village Gateway Maintenance Streetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.		
Public Time Image: County/District Council Updates County/District Council Updates To receive any updates from County/District Councillors Formal Council Session Image: Council Session Present Apologies Declarations of Interest To receive Declarations of Interest In accordance with The Localism Act 2011 an consider any requests for dispensations Minutes of Previous Meeting To approve the minutes of the meeting held 07 November 2024 Admission to Meetings Act 1960 To consider whether the Parish Council will move any items on the agenda to a closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as per Standing Order 7h. Should this resolution be passed the public and press will be required to leave the meeting at this stage Finance Report • To authorise payments & note income received. List circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated. Clerks Report Clerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village Gateway Streetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.	Agenda Item	
County/District Council UpdatesTo receive any updates from County/District CouncillorsFormal Council SessionPresentApologiesTo receive Declarations of Interest In accordance with The Localism Act 2011 an consider any requests for dispensationsMinutes of Previous MeetingTo approve the minutes of the meeting held 07 November 2024Admission to Meetings Act 1960To consider whether the Parish Council will move any items on the agenda to a closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as per Standing Order 7h. Should this resolution be passed the public and press will be required to leave the meeting at this stageFinance ReportClerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village GatewayMaintenanceStreetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.		
Formal Council SessionPresentApologiesDeclarations of InterestTo receive Declarations of Interest In accordance with The Localism Act 2011 an consider any requests for dispensationsMinutes of Previous MeetingTo approve the minutes of the meeting held 07 November 2024Admission to Meetings Act 1960To consider whether the Parish Council will move any items on the agenda to a closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as per Standing Order 7h. Should this resolution be passed the public and press will be required to leave the meeting at this stageFinance Report• To authorise payments & note income received. List circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated.Clerks ReportClerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village GatewayMaintenanceStreetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.		
PresentApologiesDeclarations of InterestTo receive Declarations of Interest In accordance with The Localism Act 2011 an consider any requests for dispensationsMinutes of Previous MeetingTo approve the minutes of the meeting held 07 November 2024Admission to Meetings Act 1960To consider whether the Parish Council will move any items on the agenda to a closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as per Standing Order 7h. Should this resolution be passed the public and press will be required to leave the meeting at this stageFinance Report• To authorise payments & note income received. List circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated.Clerks ReportClerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village GatewayMaintenanceStreetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.	County/District Council Updates	To receive any updates from County/District Councillors
ApologiesDeclarations of InterestTo receive Declarations of Interest In accordance with The Localism Act 2011 an consider any requests for dispensationsMinutes of Previous MeetingTo approve the minutes of the meeting held 07 November 2024Admission to Meetings Act 1960To consider whether the Parish Council will move any items on the agenda to a closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as per Standing Order 7h. Should this resolution be passed the public and press will be required to leave the meeting at this stageFinance Report• To authorise payments & note income received. List circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated.Clerks ReportClerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village GatewayMaintenanceStreetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.	Formal Council Session	
Declarations of InterestTo receive Declarations of Interest In accordance with The Localism Act 2011 an consider any requests for dispensationsMinutes of Previous MeetingTo approve the minutes of the meeting held 07 November 2024Admission to Meetings Act 1960To consider whether the Parish Council will move any items on the agenda to a closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as per Standing Order 7h. Should this resolution be passed the public and press will be required to leave the meeting at this stageFinance Report• To authorise payments & note income received. List circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated.Clerks ReportClerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village GatewayMaintenanceStreetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.	Present	
Clerks ReportClerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village GatewayClerks update, review of the budget to date.	Apologies	
Admission to Meetings Act 1960To consider whether the Parish Council will move any items on the agenda to a closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as per Standing Order 7h. Should this resolution be passed the public and press will be required to leave the meeting at this stageFinance Report• To authorise payments & note income received. List circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated.Clerks ReportClerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village GatewayMaintenanceStreetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.	Declarations of Interest	To receive Declarations of Interest In accordance with The Localism Act 2011 and to consider any requests for dispensations
Admission to Meetings Act 1960closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as per Standing Order 7h. Should this resolution be passed the public and press will be required to leave the meeting at this stageFinance Report• To authorise payments & note income received. List circulated. • To receive the bank reconciliation. List circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated.Clerks ReportClerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village GatewayMaintenanceStreetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.	Minutes of Previous Meeting	To approve the minutes of the meeting held 07 November 2024
• To receive the bank reconciliation. List circulated. • To agree the 2025/26 Precept. Draft circulated. • Clerks Report Clerks update, review of ongoing actions from previous meetings. Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village Gateway Village Gateway Maintenance Streetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.	Admission to Meetings Act 1960	closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as per Standing Order 7h. Should this resolution be passed the public and
Fire hydrant Clock Tower Village Gateway Maintenance Streetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.	Finance Report	• To receive the bank reconciliation. List circulated.
reassessment of the budget to date.	Clerks Report	Fire hydrant Clock Tower
Parish Clerk Salary To consider increasing the Parish Clerks salary position following the annual	Maintenance	Streetlights – to consider upgrading additional streetlight lanterns following the reassessment of the budget to date.
appraisal.	Parish Clerk Salary	To consider increasing the Parish Clerks salary position following the annual appraisal.
Correspondence received Freedom of Information Request – Stream Bioenergy	Correspondence received	Freedom of Information Request – Stream Bioenergy
Planning n/a	Planning	n/a
Nevile/Summers Charity To receive any news/updates	Nevile/Summers Charity	To receive any news/updates
Chairmans/ Councillors Reports To receive any news/updates	Chairmans/ Councillors Reports	To receive any news/updates
Date of Next Meeting 06 March 2025		OC March 2025

Email: aubournhaddingtonpc@outlook.com 07412866676